Bhanumurali A. T (VD)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

To

Maya Appliances Pvt Limited,
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ravi

Revised Quote for Plain Polybags for GS FG carton packing

3/140,1.T High Way , Oggiam Thoraipakkam,

Chennai— 600097.

Kind Attn Mr.Bhanumurali — Assistant Manager —Vendor Development

Dear Sir,

Greetings to you from Team Srikam,
We thank you for your enquiry. Further to the discussion we had with you, we give below our offer,

LDPE Natural Plain Manual Fabricated Side Guesset Polybags

Size tolerence :-+ 25 mm

Terms & Conditions:-

Tax : GST-18 % will be charged extra.

Payment : Within thirty days time.

Delivery : Within seven days on receipt of your PO.

Size in MM
SI.LNo | Width | Guesset | Length |Thickness| Price Per Kg
1 546 202 1016 |75 Mic| 145.00 cO-C16550-hi
. R P
2 546 208 1067 |75 Mic| 145.00 co--ctoﬁp\\w\@\t C[g .. .
3 | 622 | 228 | 1143 |75Mic| 145.00 L Ly ;]45«

We now look forward for your valuable order, which will receive our prompt attention.

Thanking you and With warm regards

S.Arulmurugan,

Srikam Print Pack P Ltd | Plot No — 50 — SIDCO Industrial Estate,

Thirumudivakkam | Chennai— 44 9840782706



